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C J K.r.'et. '.'inctors Eng rect.ng t/enage,

Septembe r 2, 1977

f

M r. L. C. Rou se, Chief

Fuel P2 0 cessing h Fabrication Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and Mate rial Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
W a s hi ng,t o n, D. C. 20555

Re f: Letter of August 29, 1977 from

Rosa A. Scarano to 13obert Killillay

Dear M r. House:

In response to referenced letter, we have held discussions with
M r. Tom McDaniels and M r. Dwayne Lilla rd in Albuquerque and Mr. Ted
Johnson in Maryland concerning modification of the Pet rotomics tailing,s-

.

dam. We will answer the concelns raised in Enclosure A itern by item ns .

per attachment.

In referenced letter, paragraph 1, additional information has been
requested concernio;; crosion protection for the upstream face of the tailings
dam. Afie r discussion veith M r. Johnson, we have decided that we will provide

('the required cresion p:ctection for the upst ream portion of the dam. We will
submit specification: and a technical evaluation for the protective method to

(the NRC for review and approval prior to construction.

We have respon< led to all the commente, as requested. We anticipate
NRC adherence to their si hedule of obtainin;, final approval by Octobe r 21,
l')'/7 for modifict. tion of t he Pet rotomics Tailing,s Dam.

Since rely,

.-

C ,i', |. 0. x.i n.. ]
/

CJK:pw.-

Encli :

ec: M r. J. II. Whit msn w/at tach.
M r. Jaspe r II. Coombs
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Responses to Enclosu re A of Re fei enced I.ett e r
~.

1. a) We agree to const'ruct a downst ream drainage blanket as recommerded
by the Corps of Engineers. The downstream drainage blanket will be
designed according to acceptable enginecting criteria.

1. b) We agree to construct a cut-off trenci. along the length of the future
embankment through t he ove rburden trate rials to the foundation
sandstone or claystone.

'l. c) The locations are shown on Figure 2 of our Response to NRC Comments
dated May 5,1977. These have been accepted by the Corps of Engineers
by verbal communication. We will case the holes with 4" casing, leaving
it 24" above the ground. The casing will be capped with a screw dome
fitted with padlock and hasp. The holes will be drilled to depths of about
100 feet, blown cicar of watei, a suf ficient number of times to insure a
clean hole and good water producing characteristics. Should the NRC
require additional procedures, we are prepared to comply with them.

1. d) We will adhere to the " Recommended Quality Control Procedures" as
stated in the Report by Chen and Associates of July 1977.

2. a) We will revise the specifications to include gradation, placement, moistur.
control, and compaction of the filter material required for the downstream
drainage blanket.

2. b) We accept the revision as stated to read as follows:

(a) The moisture content after compaction shall be within the limits
of 1. 0 percent dry and 2. 0 percent wet of the standat d optimum
moisture content as determined by the test specified in subparr.- '

graph 4. b. Material that is not within the specified limits after
compaction will be rejected and shall be removed or reworked
until the moisture content is between the specified limits.

2. c) We agree to the deletions of pa ragraphs 4.b (b), 4. b'(b)(i), and 4. b (b)(ii).

We agre~c to-th' revision of paragraph 4. e (a) as worded in Enclosure A2. d) c

of referenced letter.

- 2. c) We agree to the deletion of pa rag raphs 4. c (b), 4. c (b)(i), and 4. c (b)(ii)
_of the Specifications.

2. f) As discussed'with Mr. McDaniels and M r. Lilla rd, the' wording of
paragraphs 5.a and 5. b requires that the ca rthfill in the embankment

' ' '

'above the ground surface be placed at approximately the same level
to insure a homogeneous crnbankment; and the wording is acceptable-
to them as written.

CJK:pw 163CN
9/2/77'
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MEMORANDUM FOR: TERA Corp.

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/ Distribution Services Branch

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirenents

_
1. Please.use the following special distribution list for the

attached document.

.

h

g ,2 . The attached document requires the follcwing special
_.

l considerations:

O Do not send overst=e enclosure to the NRC eDR.

b Only one oversize enclosure was received - please
return fer-!tagp:wt y=D > a = r., v a gM ,,

'TO PD Y }} Pier ppe Rcfrene.

O rregrietary information - send aretaavit on17 to
the NRC PDR

Other: (specify)

r

.

.

.

|,i

.

cc: DSB Files TIDC/DS3 Authori:ed Signature
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